Questions and Responses

RE: DOE/GO Solicitation Number DE-PS36-02GO92004

Provided with Amendment 1 to the Solicitation

Question 1

Are photobiological production methods the only production methods you are willing to consider under this solicitation?

Question 2

Please explain....on page 3 of the solicitation it states in second to last paragraph “ with up to two awards made for photobiological hydrogen production projects”.  But under C. Scope Production it states on page 5 “The eligible production processes also do not include photobiological approaches,....”.

Also on page 5 (top of page), it refers to eligible processes using “biomass and fossil processes without significant (preferably without any) carbon dioxide emissions”.  Does this mean that fossil processes by themselves are eligible if carbon dioxide emissions are not significant?  Please advise

Question 3

These two statements seem to contradict and do not make any sense to me in the context of being in the same SOL.

The eligible production processes also do not include photobiological approaches, but eligible processes may include biological systems that produce biomass which can be a feedstock for a fermentation system. p. 5.  It is anticipated that up to a total of five awards will be made for hydrogen storage and utilization projects, with up to two awards made for photobiological hydrogen production projects. p. 3.  How many awards will be made for hydrogen production using biological hydrogen production processes that use higher temperature fermentation to produce hydrogen and hydrogen production processes that can use waste materials as the feedstock to produce hydrogen using innovative thermal processes?

Question 4

For hydrogen production category, is hydrogen generated from natural gas considered an eligible production process?  The solicitation only mentioned biomass.

Question 5

The goal includes production of hydrogen from biomass an fossil process at $6-$8/MMBTU.  The solicitation continues with eligible hydrogen production areas under this Solicitation include biological hydrogen.  Since biomass and fossil process are not mentioned mean as eligible under this solicitation, are they eligible?  Is this solicitation limited to the use of higher temperature fermentation to produce hydrogen?

Question 6

May I ask for clarification of language in the scope of this solicitation?  I read it to mean that only hydrogen from renewable energy resources is eligible, to include biological hydrogen production processes.  Indeed, biological hydrogen production is the only method referred to in the scope.  Is the intent of this section to exclude non-biological production methods?  If not, what other methods would qualify?

DOE Response to Questions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6:

As described in Section I-C, “Scope,” in the last paragraph under the Production topic, photobiological processes are not eligible under this Solicitation.  The contradictory statement in Section I, “Introduction,” is not correct and should be revised as follows.  For the paragraph in Section I, “Introduction,” beginning with “Subject to the availability of appropriations, the total FY 2003 DOE funding available…”, the following sentence in the paragraph is deleted:  “It is anticipated that up to a total of five awards will be made for hydrogen storage and utilization projects, with up to two awards made for photobiological hydrogen production projects.”  This sentence is replaced with the following:  “It is anticipated that up to a total of five awards will be made for hydrogen storage and utilization projects, and it is anticipated that up to two awards will be made for hydrogen production projects, resulting in a total of seven anticipated awards.”  The requirements in Section I-C, “Scope,” are not changed.

In regard to hydrogen production using fossil-based processes, the stated DOE cost goals do include cost targets for biomass and fossil processes.  However, the descriptions of eligible technical approaches that follow the goals under each of the three topics (production, storage, and utilization) are the only approaches that are eligible.  Fossil processes are not included in the description of eligible production processes and, thus, cannot be proposed under this Solicitation.

This solicitation is limited to biological hydrogen production processes using higher temperature fermentation and to hydrogen production processes that can use waste materials as the feedstock to produce hydrogen using innovative thermal processes.  Other production methods are excluded.  However, eligible processes may include biological systems that produce biomass which can be a feedstock for a fermentation system.

Question 7

In solicitation DE-PS36-02GO92004, there is a page limit of 15 imposed on the Technical Proposal.  In Section III of the Technical Proposal you ask us to include the letters of commitment  (which by themselves are limited to 2 pages per letter).   Are these letters of Commitment considered to be outside of the 15-page proposal limit?

DOE Response to Question 7

In Section III-D-1 of the Solicitation, page limits are specified separately for Technical Summary, Technical Proposal, SOW, letters of commitment, etc., and the page limits are intended by DOE to apply to each topic individually.  Thus, pages included for the letters of commitment (with a two-page limit per letter) are separate from the Technical Proposal (with a 15 page limit) and do not count against the 15 pages.

Question 8

Regarding RFP DE-PS36-02GO92004, what does the term "direct renewable system" on Page 5, top line mean?  What is included in biomass?  Is MSW (municipal solid waste) included in either category?

DOE Response to Question 8

Direct renewable energy systems include wind, solar, hydro, geothermal, biomass, and any other sustainable energy source.  “Direct” means that the sustainable energy source is used in a direct hydrogen production process, without the specific production of a chemical intermediary (i.e., an indirect process) that can then be used in a hydrogen production process.

In Section I-C, “Scope,” the discussion of eligible production approaches includes the use of waste materials as feedstocks.  MSW is considered to be such a waste material and, thus, is eligible as part of a production approach, under the requirements specified in Section I-C, “Scope” for the use of waste materials.

Question 9
The Solicitation indicates a 20% cost share is required.  Must the cost share be uniformly distributed over the period of the award or can the cost share be back loaded; i.e., 0% year 1, 20% year 2, 40% year 3, or something similar that would result in a net 20% overall cost share?

DOE Response to Question 9
Although the entire Project will be awarded, note that DOE will only fund the first Budget Period of each awarded Project.  There is no guarantee that a subsequent Budget Period will be funded since peer and merit reviews will be conducted each year to determine those projects, if any, that are continued into subsequent Budget Periods.  Therefore, each Budget Period must stand alone and meet the 20% cost share requirement.

